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Temp. approval to make changes to the products listed on and as listed on the summary of changes. License 23503: Green Growcer
Changes are in line with what the board has approved before and with regulations. JPS/AMCO 


Joan M. Wilson xx8/8/2022












 


 


 


 


Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 


 


ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 


Anchorage, AK 99501 
Main: 907.269.0350


MEMORANDUM 


          TO: Chair and Members of the Board  DATE: September 7, 2022 


          FROM: Jane P. Sawyer,  


Regulations Specialist/Acting PC 


 


 


RE:       Green Growcer Lic. 23503 


  


  


Green Growcer, a marijuana product manufacturing facility, is requesting approval of 


amendment(s) to its already approved products. Attached is MJ-15 Operating Plan Change 


application with the summary of changes (screenshot of it below). 


 


 
 


Updates to products are in line with board precedent. Temporary approval has been granted.  


 


List of products: 


 


1. CannaRub Hybrid 


2. THCyrup 


3. Lemonade CannaCooler 


4. Session Steamers Hot Cocoa 


 


 
 


 








 
Received by AMCO 1.18.22. Payment 1.19.22







 
Received by AMCO 1.18.22. Payment 1.19.22












 
Received by AMCO 1.18.22. Payment 1.19.22







 
Received by AMCO 1.18.22. Payment 1.19.22









